NN/LM MAR Consumer Health SAG Minutes Tuesday July 17, 2012

TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN
Call to order	Lydia Collins called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.	
Attendees	Chair: Patricia Ulmer, Community Health Librarian, Geisinger Health System	
	 Bonnie Anton, Project Manager, eRecord/Patient Educator, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC)—St. Margaret Hospital 	
	Joy Burt Conti, Board Member, Hill Top Health Ministry Consortium	
	Debby Emerson, Executive Director, Central NY Library Resources Council	
	 Deborah Magnan, Associate Librarian, Samuel and Sandra Hekemian Medical Library, Hackensack University Medical Center 	
	Ophelia Morey, Coordinator of Community Outreach Service, University at Buffalo Health Sciences Library	
	Renae Barger, Executive Director, NN/LM MAR	
	 Marilyn Jenkins, Executive Director, Allegheny County Library Association (Not Present) 	
	 Robert Stewart, Director, Asbury Park Public Library, Asbury Park, NJ (Not Present) 	
Training Update (Lydia Collins)	Lydia Collins provided an update on consumer health training for July2012-December 2012 for the region.	Lydia will work with Kate Flewelling, the NN/LM MAR Outreach
	Delaware - Lydia is currently working with the Delaware Division of Libraries to assist	Coordinator responsible for
	with the location of training venues as well as training partnerships with other	outreach to public health
	organizations in the state.	departments to identify
	Public Libraries	specific needs of these populations and meet with
	Consumer Health Training in 3 counties	appropriate organization
	 Identifying training venues 	members to proceed with
	 Partnering with Veterans Services Community Agencies 	training and outreach

TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN
	 Developing partnerships with Department of Public Health 	activities.
	New Jersey – Lydia is working with HSLANJ (Debby Magnan) to provide training for NJ Librarians with the assistance of LibraryLinkNJ – Training Dates have been set for November 12-16, 2012.	Debby Magnan will continue to work with Lydia on finalizing the training venues for HSLANJ/LibraryLinkNJ consumer health training.
	HSLANJ/Library Link NJ	
	Consumer Health Course for Librarians From (A)norexia to (Z)its : Providing Health Information to Teens November 12-16, 2012 4 locations throughout the State, Locations TBD More classes TBD	
	New York – Lydia has been in touch with the New York State Library Development Office and will work with them on outreach specifically to school and public libraries. NN/LM MAR is also working with the various New York Regional Library Councils to possibly provide training in conjunction with their annual meetings/events.	Lydia will contact the various New York Regional Library Councils to discuss the potential training. She will also seek other
	 Brooklyn Public Library From (A)norexia to (Z)its : Providing Health Information to Teens November 5th, 2012 	consumer health training opportunities in the New York area.
	 ¿No Comprende? Online Health Resources to help English Speakers serve Spanish Speaking Communities December 3rd, 2012 	
	 MedlinePlus and More (will be open to all of NY) January 15 10-11 adobe-webinar January 22 10-11 adobe-webinar January 29 10-11 adobe-webinar 	
	Pennsylvania - Lydia is currently working with the Office of Commonwealth to promote training sessions for public, school and academic libraries throughout the state.	Lydia will contact the Office of Commonwealth and complete a newsletter article introducing NN/LM
	 Office of Commonwealth Trainings are being publicized through their newsletter Currently identifying training venues 	MAR, the staff, and opportunities for training, in collaboration with MAR

TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN
	 <u>YMCA's - YWCA's</u> Developed a course for YMCA's and YWCA's Focus on MedlinePlus, NIHSeniorHealth & K-12 Resources <u>Health Ministry</u> Health Ministers/Parish Nurse Training 	staff.
MARSPACE Update	University of Pittsburgh, HSLS Staff are working on a web resource to allow members of NN/LM MAR to connect with others on an individual basis. NN/LM MAR Coordinators are conducting web usability on the site.	NN/LM MAR Coordinators will continue their web usability testing and provide feedback to University of Pittsburgh HSLS Staff until completion of MARSPACE.
NLM - K-12 Resources		
PowerPoint	Lydia has developed a PowerPoint to highlight National Library of Medicine (NLM) K-12 Resources. NLM has a variety of resources geared toward K-12 Educators, however they are produced by various units within NLM and are not centrally located. The resource will include NLM Websites, Databases, and Exhibits. This PowerPoint will serve as a way to promote the resources and provide information on the following for each resource:	Lydia will complete the following sections to be released to NN/LM MAR members and potential members by the end of August 2012.
	 Age Range Subject Matter Brief Description Educational Materials (Lesson Plans, Activities) Available in Spanish 	 Biology Careers General Health Environmental Health
	The topics to be included in the initial NLM K-12 Resources PowerPoint are:Biology	Science/ChemistryGenetics
	General Health	
	 Environmental Health Science/Chemistry Genetics 	Lydia will send the final PowerPoint to Consumer Health SAG Members

TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN
	 AIDS/HIV Pharmacology 	upon its completion.
	 Careers Spanish Resources 	The other topics will be worked on throughout the year and will be made available upon completion.
Consumer Health SAG Members Input on Outreach Organizations	Lydia Collins posed the following question regarding potential outreach organizations for NN/LM MAR to pursue: Since our first Consumer Health SAG meeting, has anyone thought of any additional organizations for NN/LM MAR to contact regarding training and promotion of NLM Resources? The following discussions/recommendations were made:	
	In Pennsylvania, working through the Office of Commonwealth it would be beneficial to speak with the District Center Libraries to help identify training venues, promote training and NLM resources. It may be beneficial for NN/LM MAR to work with the National Area Health Education Centers (AHEC). As they recruit and train underserved populations to encourage health professions careers.	 Patricia Ulmer will provide Lydia with contact information for the Office of Commonwealth District Center Libraries. Completed: July 17, 2012 Lydia will follow up with the Office of Commonwealth District Center Libraries. Deborah Magnan will send Lydia information on the AHEC. Completed: July 17, 2012 Lydia will investigate opportunities for outreach with the AHEC.

TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN
TOPIC NN/LM MAR Future Directions In Consumer Health	DISCUSSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS Lydia Collins outlined her goals for NN/LM MAR Consumer Health Outreach over the next year. Lydia will focus on different target populations for each state in order to develop initial training and materials to later be conducted in alternate states. This is due to the large target population and the desire to make the work manageable. Additionally, training will be made available for public librarians throughout all four states using in person and online as a mode of training based on the needs of the region. Concentrated Outreach to: • YMCA's/YWCA's • K-12 Educators • Veterans, Military and their Families • Course Development for Community/Faith Based Organizations	ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN Lydia will work with Renae Barger to ensure that consumer health training is made available to MAR and identify priorities based on contract guidelines.
Adjournment	Lydia Collins adjourned the meeting at 12:00 p.m.	